MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STEERING
GROUP
AGENDA

BOROUGH

COUNCIL

WEDNESDAY 19 JUNE 2019 AT 7.30 PM
CONFERENCE ROOM 2 - THE FORUM

The Councillors listed below are requested to attend the above meeting, on the day and at the time

and place stated, to consider the business set out in this agenda.

Councillors Barry, Bhinder, Douris, Freedman, Silwal and R Sutton

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF A CHAIRMAN

2. MINUTES (Pages 2 - 6)

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

4. ANNUAL TRAINING REPORT (Pages 7 - 8)

5. MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (Pages 9 - 11)
6. QUARTERLY BUDGET UPDATE (Page 12)

7.  EVALUATION FEEDBACK FROM PREVIOUS DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS (Pages
13- 31)

8.  INDUCTION FEEDBACK (Pages 32 - 37)
9.  ATTENDANCE TOTALS (Pages 38 - 39)

10. MDSG WORK PROGRAMME (Page 40)

Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 2

MINUTES
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STEERING GROUP
13 MARCH 2019
Present:

Councillors: Banks

Douris
Hicks
Silwal
Taylor (Chairman)
Officers: Katie Mogan Corporate and Democratic Support Lead
Officer
Charlie Webber Corporate and Democratic Support Officer

The meeting began at 7.30 pm

1 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 December 2018 were agreed by the members
present and then signed by the Chairman.

There were no matters arising from the December meeting and no actions needing
completion.

Councillor Taylor said that he was going to send round Section 106 and CIL
guidance PowerPoint and presentations and that if there was no response he was
going to send these to all members. KM said that she will go back and check whether
there had been any responses.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies were received.
Councillors Adshead and Howard were absent.

3 MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

Councillor Taylor noted that the Member Development meeting on the 28 March was
a meeting that was then cancelled. He continued that Katherine Magson from NHS
Herts Valley CCG would be giving a presentation on this date. Councillor Taylor
noted that next week he would be seeing a presentation from her at the Health in
Dacorum meeting and that on the previous Friday there was a presentation at
Shendish Manor. He continued that emails should be sent out about the meeting on
the 28 March.

Page 2



Councillor Taylor moved on to the Member Development Dates 2019/20 on Page 7
of the Agenda and KM said that these dates were definitely confirmed. KM continued
that CMT had agreed with the proposed training on Page 8 and also wanted to bring
in mandatory training. Councillor Taylor stated that it might be more useful to discuss
mandatory training further on in the meeting under ltem 9: Member Development
Cabinet Report, as there was a list of suggested mandatory training under this Item.
He continued that the MDSG had brought about mandatory training.

Councillor Douris suggested that on Page 8 under the column ‘Which Members?’ that
events which said ‘All Members’ should say ‘Open to All’ instead. Councillor Banks
agreed that ‘Open to All’ would sound better.

Councillor Hicks asked about attendance at the Development Events and that if you
had previously attended an event, whether you would be required to attend again.
KM and Councillor Taylor confirmed that it was mandatory for all Councillors to
attend the Development Events, even if they had attended a similar event previously.
Councillor Hicks understood that every new Councillor would have to attend
Development Events. KM stated that this coming year, due to elections, all
Councillors would be required to attend Development Events. She noted that after
attending Development Events this coming year, that Councillors would not
necessarily need to go to the same events every single year and would only be
required to attend if there had been an update to training.

Councillor Douris stated that attendance at mandatory sessions could not just rely on
one session running. KM confirmed that more than one session would run for
mandatory Development Events.

Councillor Taylor stated that Member Development Dates for 2018/19 had been
completed and this was agreed.

4 QUARTERLY BUDGET UPDATE

Councillor Taylor moved onto the Quarterly Budget Update on Page 9. KM stated
that no more money had been spent since the last meeting in December. Councillor
Taylor confirmed that Councillor Douris did not want mayoral training resulting in an
underspend of £4,000. KM agreed that this was correct, unless any further training
was booked, but that there probably would not be any more.

5 EVALUATION FEEDBACK FROM PREVIOUS DEVELOPMENT
SESSIONS

Councillor Taylor noted the broader set of questions for individuals to answer as
feedback on training and development. He continued that this gave the opportunity to
answer specific questions, although feedback was still bringing up interesting
comments despite trying to avoid this. Councillor Taylor asked if there were any
further comments. There were none.

6 ATTENDANCE TOTALS

Councillor Taylor stated that he hoped the next Chairman would continue to push for
increased Attendance Totals. KM said that 23 Members have not attended any
courses for the past year. Councillor Taylor questioned why Members were not

Page 3



attending and that it was probably a combination of factors. He continued that it was
good that there was a record of attendance. KM noted that Councillors’ profiles on
the website included their attendance on courses. Councillor Taylor asked if there
were any further comments. There were none.

7 INDUCTION 2019: INTAKES AND REFRESHERS

Councillor Taylor drew attention to the New Member Induction Plan on Page 22.
Councillor Banks questioned why some services were not providing a stall at the
market place. KM responded that the Chief Executive had now requested for all
services to attend and that this was now happening. Councillor Banks asked whether
the Service market stalls list would be updated. KM confirmed that it would and that
the Induction Programme would go out to all Councillors after the election.

8 MDSG WORK PROGRAMME

Councillor Taylor noted that the Work Programme was not included on the Agenda.
KM responded that this will form the Cabinet Report moving forward.

9 MEMBER DEVELOPMENT - CABINET REPORT

Councillor Taylor moved onto the Cabinet Report and stated that it had been dealt
with by Councillor Collins who had then spoken to him about what they thought.
Councillor Taylor ran through the Member Development Programme from Page 19-
23 on the Agenda. He drew attention to the list of mandatory training and noted that
this was for Cabinet to agree on.

Councillor Banks referred to paragraph 2.1 of the Cabinet Report and voiced that the
attendance figures were disappointing. She continued that the proposed
consequences for failing to attend mandatory training as detailed in paragraph 2.5
seemed quite thorough and agreed that if Councillors did not consistently complete
the bare minimum that was required of them, in attending mandatory training, that a
formal reprimand was sound. Councillor Taylor referred to previous mandatory
training concerning Prevent and Trafficking and Modern Slavery and stated that this
had been obligatory for all councillors and all staff and that some did not attend
because they had attended similar training in the past. He also referred to paragraph
2.5 and noted that the proposed consequences provide some policing and added
that perhaps Councillors could be removed from their respective committees if they
consistently failed to attend mandatory training, or that their voting rights on their
committee could be withdrawn as a type of reprimand. Councillor Taylor noted that
they had made progress and had come a long way forward.

KM stated that she was working with Mark Brookes and Councillor Collins to decide
which training should be mandatory. She added that the Budget setting process
training had been brought in earlier. KM continued that training such as Media (and
Social Media), Safeguarding and GDPR were seen as important and therefore
suggested as mandatory, especially since some of these areas have legal
ramifications.

Councillor Douris queried the use of the word ‘mandatory’ and suggested using the

word ‘obligatory’ instead. He continued that the use of the word ‘mandatory’ could be
used for training that was legal or statutory, such as Prevent but that the word

Pag;3e 4



‘obligatory’ may be more appropriate for the non-statutory training. Councillor Douris
added that he had concerns about what Councillor Taylor had said regarding
removing Councillors from their respective committees or withdrawing their voting
rights on these committees. He continued that if Councillors had not completed
relevant committee training then they would not be on the committee in the first
place. Councillor Douris added that it would be difficult to withdraw a Councillors
committee voting rights.

Councillor Taylor commented on the wording for ‘mandatory’ training and stated that
Mark Brookes felt that ‘mandatory’ was a better word for these training sessions.

Councillor Douris reiterated the need for at least two sessions for each of the
mandatory training sessions and raised his concerns about the availability of dates
and officers providing this amount of training. KM stated that spare dates had been
allocated from the timetable, which were dates on which there were no scheduled
meetings or sessions. She confirmed that John Worts was happy to deliver two
GDPR sessions and that Mark Brookes would be delivering 2 sessions on the
Council’'s Constitution & Code of Conduct.

Councillor Douris queried the use of the Local Government Association as a training
provider. KM stated that the LGA provided training at a lower cost to most other
providers. Councillor Douris raised that it could be more refreshing to have new
people delivering training sessions as he recognised some of the names on the
proposed Member Development Programme 2019/20. KM responded that Charlie
Webber had researched different providers, what they offer and the cost of training.
Councillor Douris enquired about David McGrath as a training provider and noted
that mayoral training delivered by him came at a cost of £1,500 and that the cost of
his training was expensive.

Councillor Hicks referred to the Hertfordshire Association of Parish and Town
Councils (HAPTC) as a potential training provider. Councillor Douris agreed that the
HAPTC offered an insight into what Town and Parish Councils could get from their
Councillors as well as what Councillors could get out of their Town and Parish
Councils. Councillor Taylor commented that he had been on a course about the
relationship between District & Borough councils with Town & Parish councils and
that there had been an MP talking about it and that it had been informative.

Councillor Taylor commented that he was pleased with the Member Development
Update and that it had developed well. Councillor Banks agreed that it shows
MDSG'’s journey well.

KM referred to paragraph 4.2 of the Cabinet Report and raised a mentoring
programme and Personal Development Plans (PDPs). Councillor Taylor noted that
PDPs used to be used every year and involved every member of staff but said that it
needed to be more than a 5 minute process and that it was also expensive if
provided externally. KM responded that she had discussed PDPs with Mark Brookes
and that they were developing a framework for this to be completed internally.
Councillor Douris commented that paragraph 4.2 could be taken out of the Cabinet
Report and that PDPs had been brought up at a Portfolio Holder meeting and he did
not think that people would attend PDP sessions. Councillor Taylor commented on
paragraph 4.2 and the use of the wording ‘ward matters’ and what this would entail.
KM responded that they were looking at a buddy system for new councillors.

Page 5



Councillor Taylor added that buddying was very different from PDPs. Councillor
Silwal commented that he through that PDPs might not be popular as it could be
seen as an additional thing to do in Councillors’ voluntary role. Councillor Douris
disagreed with Councillor Silwal on the notion that Councillors’ roles were voluntary.
Councillor Taylor agreed with Councillor Douris and stated that a PDP would lay out
goals for Councillors to achieve a successful term as part of their contract as a
Councillor. Councillor Silwal added that Councillors should be more interested in
issues concerning their ward. Councillor Taylor added that PDPs would only be
useful if Councillors bought into the process. Councillor Douris commented that that
the buddy system was a good idea for new Councillors finding their feet and that
when you are first elected it can be daunting. He continued that a PDP had the
impression of being more capability-based and was linked to the Councillors Code of
Conduct which has an element of expectation. Councillor Taylor stated that
paragraph 4.2 should be left as it is but perhaps with the inclusion of a buddying
system as an idea that can be added. He continued that perhaps taking the word
‘Plan’ out of ‘Personal Development Plan’ could be a potential option. KM responded
that she can feed this information back to Mark Brookes to be shared at Cabinet.
Councillor Taylor stated that he was happy to agree with all that had been discussed.

Councillor Taylor asked if anyone had any more to add. Councillor Hicks commented
that he had found the bus tour quite useful, but that it was no longer being used as
part of the Induction. KM responded that a booklet containing information about the
wards as well as points of interest in each ward was being produced instead.
Councillor Douris queried whether information about social deprivation and social
need could be added to the booklet. KM responded that the information in the
booklets was based on the 2011 census and questioned how factual and relevant
information about social deprivation and social need would be. Councillor Douris
agreed that the information would probably be outdated. Councillor Taylor referred to
a document titled ‘Data-based decision-making’ and that this could be useful for the
production of the booklets. Councillor Douris added that Herts. Insight may also
prove useful.

Councillor Taylor gave his grateful thanks for be extended to all members of the
Committee and wished them all well for the future.

Councillor Douris commended Councillor Taylor’s skill, verb, passion and humour as
Chair of the Committee. Councillor Banks and Councillor Silwal agreed.

The Meeting ended at 8.31 pm

Pag5e 6



Agenda Item 4

BOROUGH
COUNCIL

Report for: Member Development Steering Group

Date of meeting: 19 June 2019

PART: 1

Title of report: Annual Member Training Report 2018-19

Contact: Kat_ie Mogan, Corporate and Democratic Support Leader

Officer

Purpose of report: (1) To provide an update on Member Training for 2018/19

(2) To illustrate the ongoing commitment to delivering
Member Development
Recommendations (1) To comment on and note the report.

1. Background

1.1 Dacorum Borough Council (DBC) has always strived to provide training for its
elected members. An annual development programme has been produced
and delivered.

1.2 The Member Development Steering Group (MDSG), continues to meet
quarterly and leads Member Development at the Council. It is supported by
the Corporate and Democratic Support Team.

2. Member Development Training Programme

21 The following development opportunities were provided between June 2018
and May 2019:

Date Training Attendance
28 June 2018 Homeless Reduction Act 9
19 July 2018 Highways advice to the local planning authority 16

Paglje 7



13 September

2018 Negotiation and Influencing 6
58 138eptember Standards 4
11 October 2018 CIL/S106 11
30 October 2018 ;Iealggi)nr?SCode of Conduct/Member Officer 15
14 November 2018 | Universal Credit 10
29 November 2018 E(())(Ijeizezs a DBC nominated trustee on outside 4
28 November 2018 | Budget Process 11
6 December 2018 | Effective Ward Advocacy 10
24 January 2019 Safe, Confident and Effective Use of Social 7

Media

2.2 Members are asked each year as to what areas they would like to see
included in the annual training programme. This will ensure a Member
focused training programme and one which responds to their needs. As
previously mentioned, this year this is coordinated by the MDSG. Moving into
2019/20, mandatory training has been introduced and agreed by Cabinet so
the first year’s schedule will be dominated by those courses.

2.3 Training evaluation forms were changed to allow for better data collection
after the sessions. Members now score areas out of ten and this allows for
data comparison between training courses. These forms were approved by
MDSG.

2.4  Attendance at training sessions is still low. Average attendance at training
sessions was 10 members and 23 councillors did not attend any training
sessions in 2018/19.

25 The average number of training opportunities taken up per member was 4.6

3. Member Development Budget

3.1 The 2018/19 budget was £9,190, this was not fully utilised at £5,494.87.
However, it is anticipated that this will be used fully in the next year due to it
being election year with a new group of councillors and the introduction of
mandatory training.

Pagze 8




6 obed

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT DATES 2019

Date Development Event Start time | Finish Contact / Run Location Which
time by: Members?
Thursday 16 Development Management 6pm 8pm Sara Whelan, Meeting Room | DMC
May 2019 Committee Training Group Manager M2.21 Members
Development
Management &
Planning
Tuesday 28 GDPR/FOI Training 10am 12-noon | John Worts, Council Open to All
May 2019 Information Chamber Members
Security Team
Leader
Tuesday 28 Licensing Committee Training 6.30pm 8.30pm Nathan March, Conference Licensing
May 2019 Licensing Team Room 1 Members
Leader
Tuesday 4 GDPR/FOI Training 7pm 9pm John Worts, Conference Open to All
June 2019 Information Room 2 Members
Security Team
Leader
Thursday 20 Chairing Skills 7pm 9pm Ann Reeder, Conference Chairs and
June 2019 Frontline Room 2 Vice Chairs
Consulting
Tuesday 2 GDPR/FOI Training 7pm 9pm John Worts, Conference Open to All
July 2019 Information Room 2 Members
Security Team
Leader
Thursday 11 Emergency Planning Awareness 7pm 9pm Hannah George- | Conference Open to All
July 2019 Priston, Room 2 Members

Resilience Officer
at Hertfordshire
County Council

G wa)| epuaby



0T obed

Wednesday Overview and Scrutiny Training 7pm 9pm Ann Reeder, Conference OSC
24 July 2019 Frontline Room 2 Members
Consulting
Tuesday 6 Budget Setting Process Training 2pm 4pm Nigel Howcutt, Council Open to All
August 2019 Assistant Director | Chamber Members
(Finance &
Resources)
Thursday 19 Social Media Training 7pm 9pm David McGrath, Conference Open to All
September Link Support Room 2 Members
2019 Services
Thursday 24 Social Media Training 11am Tpm David McGrath, Conference Open to All
October 2019 Link Support Room 1 Members
Services
Thursday 21 Community Leadership Training 7pm 9pm Alison Edwards, Conference Open to All
November Local Room 1 Members
2019 Government
Association

Dates for 2020 will follow.

Mandatory training:
e Safeguarding

e GDPR/FOI

e Council’'s Constitution & Code of Conduct

e Media (including Social Media) training

e Budget setting process

e Chairing skills (for Chairs/Vice Chairs only)

e Statutory committee training (for Committee members only);




TT obed

- Development Management
- Licensing

Planning training for all members



Agenda Item 6

12/06/19
Main Heading Budget Sub Heading Spend Remaining
Training fees  £9,630 £ 9,630.00
Link Support Services Ltd £ 2,265.69

£ -

£ -

£ -

£ -

£ -

£ -

OVERALL
TOTALS: £9,630.00

Pending
Frontline Consulting - Chair Training

Page 12

£ 2,265.69 £ 7,364.31

912

912




Agenda Item 7

Trainer: John Worts

FEEDBACK ON TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

Attended: 14  Returned Feedback forms: 12

Objectives:

GDPR / Data Protection for Members — what you need to know;
Notification & Fees

Disclosures and sharing information-

BOROUGH - Your role as Councillor as;
COUNCIL + A Councillor

+ As part of a Council Committee
+ As a member of your party

- Breaches / Offences

- In the News...

e Information Security Keynotes

e  Freedom of Information Act 2000 — A light look.
Policy, Procedures & Guidance — Quick review of where to find

The objectives of the session were met

Number of responses

1 0
0

Score

The presenters were engaging

Number of responses
o

Page 13



Trainer: John Worts

The presentation materials were relevant

[}
]
€5
o
o
g 4
5,
o
o
E 2
=
=
1
0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Score
The content of the course was organised and
easy to follow
7
@ 6
w
]
o
g 4
I
o
2
3
=

: ] ]
0
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 k] 9 10
Scores

The presenters were well prepared and able to
answer questions

=
=]

Number of responses
L T L L = TN I =« ¥ =

n |
8 9 1

0

Page 14



Trainer: John Worts

| can apply this information in my duties as a
councillor

[
[=]

Number of responses
[ I Y L LI = (N = R ¥ e}

~ H
«
v

10

Score

The pace of the meeting was reasonable

9
3
8 7
5
2 3]
g5
S 4
z,
£
=2 I
1
, N N
1 2 3 4 2 6 7 8 9 10
Score
| found the facilities suitable for the session
7
5]
w
a2
c 5
(=]
o
E 4
5,
w
0
E 2
=
=
1 ] I
0
1 2 3 4 5 [] 7 3 9 10

Page 15



Trainer: John Worts

There was a good use of examples

Number of responses
Fy

Would you recommend this course to

colleagues?
9
B8
E}'
26
L]
25
-
6 4
@
_ES
5 2
= I
) N N
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 3 9 10
Score

Comments:

- Good, clear presentation
- Very helpful to have this early on. Had useful answers to my questions
- lunderstand any responsibilities better now. It is a really useful training

Page 16



Trainer: John Worts

FEEDBACK ON TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

Attended: 24  Returned Feedback forms: 24

Objectives:

GDPR / Data Protection for Members — what you need to know;
Notification & Fees

Disclosures and sharing information-

BOROUGH - Your role as Councillor as;
COUNCIL %+ A Councillor

%+ As part of a Council Committee
%+ As a member of your party
- Breaches / Offences
- Inthe News...
e Information Security Keynotes
e  Freedom of Information Act 2000 — A light look.
Policy, Procedures & Guidance — Quick review of where to find

The objectives of the session were met

7 B E 10

1 2 3 4 5 <]

[==]

-l

Number of responses
[\8 ] L =y (%]

[y

Score

The presenters were engaging

10

: IIIII‘
5 6 ¥ &8 5 10

Score

Number of responses
(] [t o L

[

Page 17



Trainer: John Worts

The presentation materials were relevant

10

6 ‘ I
0 . I I I
5 5 7 B ! 10

Score

Number of responses
B

] L]

=

The content of the course was organised and easy to follow

10

5 6 7 8 5 10

1 2 3 4

Number of responses
=] w 'S un

[y

Score

Page 18



Trainer: John Worts

The presenters were well prepared and able to answer questions
14

12

ey
[=]

(=]

Number of responses

Score

| can apply this information in my duties as a councillor

12

10

5 & 7 8 85 10

Number of responses
E ) (=3

=]

Page 19



Trainer: John Worts

12

10

Mumber of responses
o

12

10

Number of responses

The pace of the meeting was reasonable

| found the facilities suitable for the session

Score

Page 20



Trainer: John Worts

There was a good use of examples

12

10
3 8
£
o
2
L
o
]
0
E
2.
| I
: O
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 £l 10
Score
Would you recommend this course to colleagues?
12
10
o 8
2
&
L
o
i
E
2 4
2
: [l I L]
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Score
Comments:

Slides please — but also any additional useful links

Mandatory training!

Some very up-to-date, relevant insights. Some slides were very busy + difficult to digest.
Not sufficiently focused. | had hoped for clear GDPR/FOI rules but it covered a general
education which wasn’t so helpful.

Thank you

Thank you!

Very informative. Very well presented.

Most interesting. Thank you!

Thank you!

Very well and relevant training.

Page 21



Trainer: John Worts

Page 22



Trainer: John Worts

Comments:

Page 23



Trainer: Nathan March

BOROUGH
COUNCIL

0

0

FEEDBACK ON TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

Attended: Returned Feedback forms:

Objectives:
For members of the committee to understand their role on the Licensing Committee

The objectives of the session were met

7 8 9 10

The presenters were engaging

Page 24




Trainer: Nathan March

The presentation materials were relevant

The content of the course was organised and easy to follow

Page 25



Trainer: Nathan March

The presenters were well prepared and able to answer questions

| can apply this information in my duties as a councillor

Page 26

10

10



Trainer: Nathan March

The pace of the meeting was reasonable

| found the facilities suitable for the session
10

Page 27



Trainer: Nathan March

There was a good use of examples

Would you recommend this course to colleagues?

Other comments:

e Very helpful

e Made very interesting

e Very informative and enlightening. A great lecture by a great lecturer.

e Thanks. Nathan was able to answer a number of varied questions well.
e (Good presentation

e Some slides had very small text.

Page 28



Trainer: Nathan March

Page 29



Trainer: Nathan March

Page 30



Trainer: Nathan March

Comments:

Page 31



Agenda Iltem 8

Friday 10t & Saturday 11" May Member Induction

FEEDBACK ON MEMBER INDUCTION
Attended: 46 Returned Feedback forms: 8

Objective: to provide all members with the relevant initial information and
equipment for them to be able to commence their duties effectively as a

BOROUGH councillor.
COUNCIL

The objectives of the session were met

3 | |
0
9 10

Score

(X1

Number of responses
=

The presenters were engaging

0 I | | |
6 7 ] 3 10

Score

(=]

Mumber of responses
=

Page 32



Friday 10t & Saturday 11" May Member Induction

The presentation materials were relevant

Number of responses
a2 (28]

[

0 I I I
8 7 8 5

Score

10

The content of the day was organised and easy to follow

i

Number of responses
L]

Score

Page 33



Friday 10t & Saturday 11" May Member Induction

The presenters were well prepared and able to answer questions

4 | |
0
8 9 10

Score

Number of responses

=

| can apply this information in my duties as a councillor

Number of responses

Score

Page 34



Friday 10t & Saturday 11t May Member Induction

The pace of the day was reasonable

Number of responses
L=

[

0

Score

| found the facilities suitable for the day

Number of responses

Page 35



Friday 10t & Saturday 11" May Member Induction

| found the marketplace useful and informative

4
1)
[}
W
£
23
)
2
[T
o
82
E
S
=
1
i
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 5 10
Score
The ICT equipment hand over was efficient and the instructions easy to follow
5
4
H
£
0 3
o
n
2
[T,
[
g,
E
3
=

Page 36



Friday 10t & Saturday 11" May Member Induction

Number of responses
LJ

Would you recommend this induction to colleagues?

Score

Comments:

| found this an extremely useful event and made some helpful contacts in the
“‘marketplace”. The ICT handover problems were mainly due to my own ineptitude,
but it might have been better if the tablets had been given to us in our seats and for
us to have been taken through the steps together.

Very positive about the day. Marketplace was fantastic — only improvement would be
to have been longer, and possibly happen AFTER IT equipment was given so we
could collect names and contact details. IT equipment handover was a bit rushed.
This meant that not everything could be tested, and although my tablet worked
without issue in the DBC building, once | was on a different network it was not
operational and needed to be returned.

It would have been useful to have a brief Ward councillor intro as well, for example to
cover the basics of what we can and can’t use council IT equipment for (ie not
political) and a refresher on FOI — reminding us that our emails etc on council
equipment could be released under FOI and GDPR. | know we have training coming
up but from day one it's important to flag up caution in written communication and
storage. | am going to the GDPR/FOI training on Tuesday but have had several
emails from residents already.

Thank you. The day was pitched exactly where | needed it to be. Informative without
straying into too much jargon and assumption that things were known.

More time could have been given to the ICT handover; explaining the applications.
E.g. mod.gov and how to use the printer.

Page 37



Attendance Totals May 2019 - April 2020

Councillor

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

Course

DMC Committee -
16 May

GDPR/FOI - 28 May
10am

Licensing
Comnmittee - 28
May

GDPR/FOI - 4
June 7pm

Totals

ADELEKE Gbola

ALLEN William

ANDERSON Alan

ARSLAN Frances

BANKS Julie

BARRETT Graham

BARRY Sammy

BASSADONE Hazel

BEAUCHAMP Rob

BHINDER Alex

BIRNIE John

BOWDEN John

CHAPMAN Bert

CLAUGHTON Stephen

-

DOURIS Terry

DURRANT Nigel

ELLIOT Graeme

ENGLAND Adrian

FREEDMAN Rick

GRIFFITHS Margaret

GUEST Fiona

HEARN Penny

HOBSON Claire

HOLLINGHURST Nick

IMARNI Isy

JOHNSON Alan

LINK Brenda

MADDERN Jan

MAHMOOD Sobaan

MAHMOOD Suglain

McDOWELL Phil

g¢ abed

OGUCHI Pearl

PETER Colin

PRINGLE Lara

RANSLEY Roxanne

RIDDICK Stewart

ROGERS Mark

SILWAL Goverdhan

SINHA Babita

STEVENS Garrick

SUTTON Graham

SUTTON Rosie

SYMINGTON Sally

R

TAYLOR Nigel

TIMMIS Jane

TINDALL Ron

TOWNSEND Christopher

UTTLEY Liz

WILLIAMS Andrew

WOOLNER Nicky

WYATT-LOWE Colette

W O [ [ [N [ [ [ (N R (N R e o o Rk (N N|o |k koo |r ok ik (N|m|o|rk(kNv|jo|k|k|=|o Nk

TOTALS

13

14

11

24

6 Wa)| epuaby



Page 39



oY abed

Member Development Steering Group Work Programme 2019/20

Meeting Date

Item

Wednesday 2 October 2019

arOND-

Member Development Programme

Quarterly Budget Update

Evaluation feedback from previous development sessions
Attendance record

MDSG work programme

Wednesday 4 December 2019

o hwN =

Member Development Programme

Quarterly Budget Update

Evaluation feedback from previous development sessions
Attendance record

MDSG work programme

Wednesday 18 March 2020

arownN=

Member Development Programme

Quarterly Budget Update

Evaluation feedback from previous development sessions
Attendance record

MDSG work programme

0T Wal| epuaby



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Annual Training Report
	5 Member Development Programme
	6 Quarterly Budget Update
	7 Evaluation feedback from previous development sessions
	GDPR 4 June
	Licensing 28 May

	8 Induction feedback
	9 Attendance totals
	10 MDSG work programme

